@ N ook NR

Roll Call

Call to Order

Prayer and Pledge

Approval of Agenda and Executive Session Announcements

Public Hearing{s}

Citizen Comments (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a timit of 3 minutes each)
Public Announcements, Awards and Recognifions

Staff Comments and Monthly Reports
A
B.

City Manager Report
City Attorney Report

9. Consent Agenda {Any ltem May be Removed for Individual Consideration)

A
B.
C.

Minutes from the September &, 2019, Board of Commissioners Meeting

Minutes from the September 5, 2019, Board of Commissioners Work Session

Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2019-20, An Ordinance for an Amendment to the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2018 Budget (Proceeds for Debt and Capital Outlay for Fire
Truck and Motorola Public Safety Communication Equipment}

Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2018-21, An Ordinance to Amend Title 7, Chaptler 2 of the City
of Fairview's Municipal Code. By Repealing Section 1 of Ordinance 948, Adopted January 5, 2017 and
Replacing it in its Entirety by the Above Styled Ordinance

Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2019-22, An Ordinance to Amend Title 17, Chapter 1, Section
108, of the City of Fairview Municipal Code Regarding the issuance of Burn Permits Within the City of
Fairview

10. Old Business
11. New Business

A

B.

Renew Board Seats

1. Parks and Landscape Board — Scott McCoy
Resolution 31-19, A Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed Annexation of Territory into
the City of Fairview by Owner Consent and Approving a Plan of Services (Taylor Road, Map 42, Parcel
077.03, owner: Innovated Construction Co, LLC)
Resolution 32-19, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Designating a Vehicle or Vehicles,
and/or Equipment as Surplus, Authorizing the Disposal of Said Vehicle(s) and Equipment, and
Designating the Auction or Sale Proceeds from Surplus liems
Ordinance 2019-23, An Ordinance to Amend Section 8 of City of Fairview Ordinance 2018-10, the City's
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020, Budget Ordinance
Ordinance 20189-24, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Crdinance by Changing the
Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 69, Parcel 31, Located at 2655-57 Fairview Bivd, From a RS-40{Low
Density Residential} Zoning District to a CG (Commercial General) Zoning District

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

A,
B.
C.

Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner



D. Vice Mayor
E. Mayor

13. Adjournment












structure. The International Fire Code,! 2018 edition, along with appendices B, C,
D, F, H, I and all subsequent amendments or additions to said code as prepared and
adopted by the International Code Council is hereby adopted and incorporated by
reference as fully as if copied herein verbatim as a part of this code.

One (1) copy of the fire code shall be kept on file in the office of the city
recorder for the use and inspection of the public.

7.202. Enforcement. The fire code herein adopted by reference shall be
enforced by the chief of the fire department. He shall have the same powers as the
state fire marshal.

7-203. Modifications. (1) Within the fire code when reference is made to
the duties of certain officials named therein, that designated official of City of
Fairview, Tennessee who has duties corresponding to those of the chief of the fire
department or designated fire marshal shall be deemed to be the responsible official
insofar as enforcing the provisions of the code are concerned.

(2)  Section 903, "Automatic Sprinkler Systems," of the International Fire
Code, 2018 edition, is adopted in its entirety with the following modifications to the
following sectionas:

()  Section 903.2.1.1 Group A-1 (1) The fire area exceeds 5,000
square feet.

()  Section 903.2.1.3 Group A-3 (1) The fire area exceeds 5,000

square feet.

(c) Section 903.2.1.4 Group A-4 (1) The fire area exceeds 5,000
square feet.

(d  Section 903.2.3 Group E (1) Throughout all Group E fire areas
greater than 5,000 square feet.

(e) Section 903.2.4 Group F (1) A Group F-1 fire area exceeds 5,000
square feet.

() Section 903.2.7 Group M (1) A Group M fire area exceeds 5,000
square feet.

(&)  Section 903.2.8 Group R A Group R an automatic sprinkler
system installed in accordance with Section 903.3 shall be provided
throughout all buildings with a Group R fire area except for one-and two-
family dwellings.

(h)  Section 903.2.9 Group S-1 (1) A group S-1 fire area exceeds
5,000 square feet.

@ Section 903.2.9.1 Repair Garages.

i) Buildings having two or more stories above grade plane,
including basements, with a fire area containing a repair garage
exceeding 5,000 square feet.

iCopies of this code (and any amendments) may be purchased from the
International Code Council, 500 New Jersey Avenue NW, 6th Floor, Washington,
DC 20001



(i)  Buildings no more than one story ahove grade plane, with
a fire area containing a repair garage exceeding 5,000 square feet.
) Section 903.2.10 Group S-2 enclosed parking garages.

1) Where the fire area of the enclosed parking garage
exceeds 5,000 square feet.

7-204. Definition of "municipality.” Whenever the word "municipality" 1s
used in the fire code herein adopted, it shall be held to mean the City of Fairview,
Tennessee.

7-205. Storage of explosives, flammable liquids. ete. (1) The limits
referred to in the fire code, in which storage of explosive materials is prohibited, are

hereby declared to be the fire district as set out in § 7-101 of this eode.

(2)  The limits referred to in the fire code, in which storage of flammable or
combustible liquids in outside above ground tanks is prohibited, are hereby declared
to be the fire district as set out in § 7-101 of this code.

(3) The limits referred to in the fire code, in which new bulk plants for
flammable or combustible liquids are prohibited, are hereby declared to be the fire
district as set out in § 7-101 of this code.

(4)  The limits referred to in the fire code, in which bulk storage of
liquefied petroleum gas is restricted, are hereby declared to be the fire district as
set out in § 7-101 of this code.

7-206. Gasoline trucks. No person shall operate or park any gasoline tank
truck within the central business district or within any residential area at any time
except for the purpose of and while actually engaged in the expeditious delivery of
gasoline.

7-207. Variances. The chief of the fire department may recommend to the
board of commissioners variances from the provisions of the fire prevention code
upon application in writing by any property owner or lessee, or the duly authorized
agent of either, when there are practical difficulties in the way of earrying out the
strict letter of the code, provided that the spirit of the code shall be observed, pubhc
safety secured, and substantial justice done. The particulars of such variances
when granted or allowed shall be contained in a resolution of the board of
commissioners.,

7-208. Violations and penalties. It shall be unlawful for any person to
violate or fail to comply with any provision of the fire code, along with Appendices
B, C, D, F, H, and I as herein adopted. The violation of any section of this chapter
shall be punishable by a penalty of up to fifty dollars ($50.00} for each offense. Each
day a violation is allowed to continue shall constitute a separate offense.
















for annexation, with such being sent by first class mail and maiied no later than
fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the scheduled date of the hearing on the
proposed annexation.

C. That a copy of this Resolution shali also be published by posting copies of it
in at least three (3) public places in the territory proposed for annexation and in a
like number of public places in the City of Fairview, and by publishing notice of the
Resolution at or about the same time in the Observer, a newspaper of

general circulation in such territory and the City of Fairview.

D. That notice of the time, place and purpose of a public hearing on the
proposed annexation by owner consent and the Plan of Services shall be
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Fairview not less
than fifteen (15) days before the hearing, which notice included the locations of a
minimum of three {3) copies of the Pian of Services for public inspection during ali
business hours from the date of notice until the public hearing.

E  That written notice of the proposed annexation shall be sent to the
affected schoot system as soon as possible, but in no event less than thirty
(30) days before the public hearing.

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and
the date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Mayor

Date’

ATTEST: City Recorder

Approved as to Form and Legality this___day of , 20

City Attorney



PROPOSED PLAN OF SERVICES TO ACCOMPANY
RESOLUTION 31-19

WHEREAS, TCA 6 —51 — 102, as amended requires that a Plan of Services be adopted
by the governing body of a City prior to the passage of an annexation resolution of any
territory or territories.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE.

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6 —-51 — 102, there is hereby adopted, for
the area bounded as described above, the following pian of Services:

A. Police
1. Patroliing, radio response to calls, and other routine police services, using
present personne) and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of
annexation.
2. Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices
wili be installed as the need is established by appropriate study and traffic
standards.

B. Fire
1, Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the Fairview City
Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances from fire
stations, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

C. Water )
1. Water for domestic, commercial, and industrial use will be provided by the
Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their
established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does
not provide this service.
2. Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydrants will
be installed by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in
accordance with their established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview,
Tennessee, does hot provide this service.

D. Sanitary Sewers
1. Sanitary Sewer Service is available and the necessary intercepting and
trunk sewers to serve the annexed area will be installed by the Water Authority of
Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established policy and
procedures.
The City of Fairview, Tennessee does not provide this service.




E. Refuse Collection
1. Private haulers or the county convenience center will handie refuse collection

in the annexed area.

F. Streets
1. The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by
the State of Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed
area. The County of Williamson under the standards currently prevailing in
Williamson County, Tennessee will serve the County Controlled Streets in the
annexed area. The City of Fairview, Tennessee under the standards currently
prevailing in the City will serve the City Controlled Streets in the annexed area.

G. Schools
1. The annexed area will be served by the Witliamson County School system

that serves the entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

H. Inspection Services
1, Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation.

. Planning and Zoning
1. The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City wil extend to the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass

the annexed area.

J. Public Works
1. Services provided by the Public Works department will be extended to the
annexed area on the effective date of annexation to include chipper and leaf
pick up. The proposed property is in Zone 4, indicating pick-up on the fourth
Tuesday of each month.

K. Street Lighting
1. The State, County or City under the standards currently prevailing for the
appropriate authority will serve the annexed area.

L. Recreation
1. Residents of the annexed area may use all City and County parks on and after

the effective date of annexation.

M. Miscellaneous
1. Where they are needed, street name signs will be instalied as soon as, the
need for emergency services to the annexed area are deemed necessary by the
current policies of the City of Fairview, Tennessee.
2. Any other service(s) not classified under the foregoing headings will be in
accordance with the standards prevailing in the City of Fairview, Tennessee.



This Resolution Referred to City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning
Commission for recommendation by the Fairview, Tennessee Board of
Commissioners the 18th day of September, 2019.

This Resolution Considered by the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal
Planning Commission this 8th day of October, 2019.

The Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning Commission voted upon this
Resolution as Follows:

Aye , Nay _ , Notvoting _ .

This Resolution was returned to the City of Fairview, Tennessee Board of
Commissioners with a Recommendation from the City of Fairview, Tennessee
Municipal Planning Commission for Approval ,

Disapproval , No Recommendation

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Planning Commission this the
8t day of October, 2019,

Chairman


















First Reading:

Public Hearing Held:

Second Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners.:

John Blade, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Published inthe Fairview Observeron







A

RECOMMENDATIONS

2019-5

DATE: September 10, 2019
TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNIGIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

i***********i’i‘***i‘*#***********t*i‘************t*************t

1. Rezoning Reguest, Randall Inman Subdivision. Property located at
2655 Fairview Blvd (Map 69, Parcel 31). RS-40/CG Zoning District.
foperty owned by Randall C Inman

uired: A vote to give positive or negative recommendation to
of Commissioners for rezoning of the property mentioned

ade a motion to make a positive recommendation to the
of Commissioners. Blade Seconded. Vote taken. Al were
r.

nexation Request, Properly located at 7109 County Line Road,
Fairview, TN (Map 19, Parce! 1.01). Property owned by Ray Flake.

Action required: A vote to approve the plan of services for the
annexation of the property mentioned above.

Action required: A vote fo give positive or negative recommendation to
the Board of Commissioners for annexation of the property mentioned
above.

Cali made a motion to make a positive recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners. Anderson Seconded. Vote taken. All
were in favor.

...l....l..ll..ll.'l..



